
UNIVERSITY OF RASUL MANDI BAHAUDDIN 

CLARIFICATIONS REGARDING TENDERS TO BE OPENED ON 06-08-2025 

A- General Clarification 

The Mode of procurement of Tender No. UOR/PMU/2025-26/35 Procurement of 

Equipments for Medical Lab Technology and Microbiology is Single Stage Two Envelope, item 

wise. Each item will be considered as a lot. Successful bidder(s) will be awarded for the items/lots for 

which the bidder will be declared as least evaluated bidder. Bidder will have to submit bid security in 

favour of University of Rasul Mandi Bahauddin equal to the sum of bid security of quoted items for 

a tender in the form a single financial instrument (CDR) on or before submission deadline.  

Digital sign & stamp allowed on E-PADS. However successful bidder will be required to 

provide original hard copy duly signed and stamped physically. 

B- Clarifications in response to queries raised by bidder 

Querry Clarifications 

Ref; tender No. UOR/PMU/2025-26/35, can we 

quote a single or two or three items from a list with 

bid security as mentioned 2% of estimated cost of 

each item? 

suppose item No 01, estimated cost 2,501,961 will 

attach bid security Rs. 50,040/- Is it OK? 

Yes, you are right. 

Yes, bidder can quote a single item in tender 

UOR/PMU/2025-26/35. 

Also you will submit the bid security equal to the 

sum of bid securities given against each item in a 

single CDR at address given in tender notice  

Please refer to your advertisement attached below 

tender for procurement of medical Lab technology 

and microbiology. 

We need few clarifications regarding the tender, we 

have tried to contact you so many times on your 

given contact number in tender notice but no one is 

attending the call.  

Please provide us the other contact number details 

related to this tender. 

Kindly discard my previous email in my previous e-

mail tender notice was not attached sorry for 

inconvenience. 

The phone was out of order due to construction work 

in the area. Now it is working properly. 

Other bidders are seeking clarifications form the 

same telephone number (0546-553354) 

One last question, will you strictly follow the origin 

of each item as it is mentioned with each? 

Yes, as per specifications given in bidding 

documents, we shall follow strictly the country of 

origin of each item 

Can any brand be quoted.  Yes, you can quote any brand as per specifications 

In specifications quantity of some equipments is 2, 

while the unit rate and total cost is same. Does the 

total amount for two or one.  

The total amount against each is two numbers for 

items at Sr. # 8, 12, 13 & 16. The quantity in 

schedule of requirement for these items at S# 8, 12, 

13 & 16 be considered as two numbers. 

1. Tender Quote Package Wise / Item Wise? Quote tender item wise. Each item will be considered 

as one lot. 

2. Can we quote Alternative for an item 

allowed? 

Quoting alternative for any item is not allowed. 

3. Can we quote multiple Optional against one 

item? 

Quoting multiple Optional against one item is 

not allowed. 

4. if tender submit on E-Pads then can we use 

digital sign & stamp? 

Digital sign & stamp allowed on E-PADS. 

However successful bidder will be required to 

provide original hard copy duly signed and 

stamped physically. 

5. if tender submit on E-Pads then university 

require same hard copy? 

No hard copy Required. However successful bidders 

have to supply original hard copy signed and 

stamped on issuance of purchase order. 

6. any tender fee? No Tender Fee 
 


